MINUTES OF MEETING HELD JULY 9, 1979

The July meeting of Council was called to order at 8 P.M. by President Shealer. Councilmen present were: Messrs. Ditzler, Miller, Reimer, Delzingaro, Heflin, Rudisill, and Swope.

The minutes of the June meeting were approved as read.

Robert Heyser, Fire Department representative, expressed the Department's gratitude to the Mayor, Police and all others who helped with recent carnival.

Walter Lane, HARB Chairman, asked Council to determine who is responsible for sweeping sidewalks on the quadrants of Lincoln Square. Council decreed the Borough removes snow from the area but does not sweep the sidewalks.

Chief Cluck reported the new police car is now in service.

Moved Mr. Swope seconded Mr. Delzingaro the four property owners be notified to replace sidewalks and curbs. Motion carried. (Sylvia Dick-217 Chambersburg St.; Ronald R. Serfass-221 Chambersburg Street; Kenneth P. Hull, et al-223 Chambersburg St.; Thomas M. Hess, Sr.-227 Chambersburg St.)

Moved Mr. Swope seconded Mr. Ditzler Harvey W. Bollinger, 221 Springs Avenue be appointed as 2nd Ward Assessor. Motion carried.

Mr. Heflin reported Sixth Street open to traffic-the surface course to be placed later this year.

Mr. Heflin reported the speeding situation on Hanover Street had improved for a few weeks but is now reverting to past patterns and situation is hazardous.

Chief Cluck to investigate the possibility of arranging for State Police to present Safety Program in elementary schools this fall. Three youngsters have recently been victims of tragic accidents.

Mr. Heflin has been designated the Public Official to serve on the advisory group, as required by EPA regulations, while the Environmental Impact Survey is being compiled.

Mr. Reimer reported on CAA Board meeting held June 26th.

Moved Mr. Reimer seconded Mr. Delzingaro the ordinances establishing two new multi-stop intersections and establishing a Snow Emergency Route on South Washington Street from South Street to Gettys Street be adopted. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Heflin all approved bills and payrolls be paid. Motion carried.

President Shealer reported complaints have been received re noise on first block of North Washington Street. Police to check.

Mr. Groft reported 3rd quarter Revenue Sharing allocation has been received.

A letter read from Planning Commission suggested a list of non-conformities be prepared perhaps by a CETA employee.

Community Relations Committee letter read referred to loitering and rowdiness on York Street.

Moved Mr. Swope seconded Mr. Delzingaro the Gettysburg Tour Center be denied the 90 day request for the removal of an encroachment on sidewalk on Steinwehr Avenue and

be notified to correct the situation within thirty days. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Heflin the reports of the Mayor, Chief. of Police and Treasurer be accepted. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Heflin the renovation proposals of Lincoln Diner and Gateway Brick-Stone Company for 53-57 Chambersburg Street and 128 Chambersburg Street be approved as recommended by HARB and certificates of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Reimer the remodeling proposal of Charles W. Sterner be approved as HARB recommended and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Swope the sign proposal of Kenneth M. Brown be approved as recommended by HARB and a certificate issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Swope the recommendation of HARB be accepted and the sign proposal of Eden Shop be approved and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Swope seconded Mr. Heflin the HARB recommendation be accepted for the sign proposal of the Artisan Shop and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Swope the proposal of the Gallery of Homes to place letters on building at 57 York Street be approved as HARB recommended and a certificate appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Heflin William H. Scott, Jr. be given approval for a 20' x 20' building extension at 23 Chambersburg Street as HARB recommended and issued a certificate of appropriateness. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Swope the sign proposal for E. L. Smith Used Cars be accepted as HARB recommended and issued a certificate of appropriateness. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Delzingaro Council accept the HARB minutes and the Fire Company report. Motion carried.

Moved and seconded meeting adjourn at 9:45 P.M. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted

el a Dilluan

Hazel A. Dillman

Borough Secretary